

RESUME

NAME: **Paul M. Heberling**
Chief Financial Officer, Archaeologist

Paul M. Heberling is the founder of Heberling Associates and is the firm's Senior Associate. He now serves as the general manager responsible for supervising routine activities, handling public interpretation and education, coordinating public relations, and ensuring the timeliness and quality of research products. He performs project planning and review on an ongoing basis. Professor of Anthropology at Juniata College until his retirement in 1989, Paul has supervised or participated in over 90 archaeological excavations or surveys in the eastern and western United States and Great Britain.

EDUCATION: **M.S./M.A.**, Anthropology
Pennsylvania State University, 1950

B.A., Pennsylvania State University, 1948

Additional Graduate Training:
Pennsylvania State University, 1971, 1979
University of Maryland, 1972, 1974
University of Colorado, 1964, 1969-70

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS: Society for Pennsylvania Archaeology
Society for Historical Archaeology
Eastern States Archaeological Federation

OCCUPATIONAL EXPERIENCE:

1983-present	Senior Partner/Chief Financial Officer/Archaeologist Heberling Associates, Inc. Huntingdon, Pennsylvania
retired 1989	Professor of Anthropology Juniata College Huntingdon, Pennsylvania
1957-1966	Dean of Men Juniata College Huntingdon, Pennsylvania
1953-1957	Director of Treatment Rockview State Penitentiary
1949-1952	Staff Psychologist Pennsylvania Institution for Defective Delinquents

AWARDS: Beachley Distinguished Professor, 1969
Sigma Psi, Social Sciences Honorary

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

- Project:** Phase I/Phase II Archaeological Investigations, Wastewater Collection Facilities, Greenwood Furnace State Park, Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania
Client: Pennsylvania Department of General Services
Position: Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I/II Archaeological Investigations, S.R. 0522, Section 04B, Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania
Client: Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, District 9-0
Position: Co-Principal Investigator
- Project:** Archaeological Investigation, Downingtown Log House, Downingtown, Pennsylvania
Client: Borough of Downingtown and Downingtown Historical Society
Position: Co-Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I/II Archaeological Investigations, Bedford County Airport, Bedford County, Pennsylvania
Client: Bedford County Air Industrial Park Authority
Position: Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, Walker Township Wastewater Collection System, Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania
Client: Walker Township Supervisors
Position: Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, Shirley Township Industrial Park, Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania
Client: Huntingdon County Business and Industry, Inc.
Position: Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I/II Archaeological Investigations, Loysburg Highway Demonstration Project (S.R. 0036, Section 007), Bedford County, Pennsylvania
Client: Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, District 9-0
Position: Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, Wastewater Treatment Facility, Newry Borough, Blair County, Pennsylvania.
Client: Gwin, Dobson & Foreman, Inc.
Position: Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, Altoona Galleria, Blair County, Pennsylvania
Client: George Zamias, Developer
Position: Principal Investigator
- Project:** Phase I Archaeological Survey, SCI-Waynesburg Expansion, Greene County, Pennsylvania
Client: Pennsylvania Department of General Services
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I/II Archaeological Investigations, Mount Union Bypass Project, S.R. 0522, Section 001, Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania.
Client: Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, District 9-0
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Archaeological and Historical Investigations at Greenwood Furnace Village, Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania (1976-1988)
Client: Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources
Position: Project Director

Project: Archaeological Investigations, Flowerdew Hundred Plantation, VA (1986-1987)
Client: N/A
Position: Project Assistant

Project: Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, New Florence Reservoir Facility, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania.
Client: Gwin Engineers, Inc.
Position: Co-Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I/II Archaeological Investigations, Entriaken Bypass Project (S.R. 944), Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania.
Client: Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, District 9-0
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, Snake Spring Township Wastewater Treatment Facility, Bedford County, Pennsylvania.
Client: Stauffer and Veign Engineers
Position: Principal Investigation

Project: Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, North East Access Area, Erie County, Pennsylvania.
Client: Erie County Planning Department and Coastal Zone Management Agency
Position: Co-Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, Lakeside Access Area, Erie County, Pennsylvania.
Client: Erie County Planning Department and Coastal Zone Management Agency
Position: Co-Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Cultural Resource Survey, Park Manor Interchange, S.R. 0060, Allegheny County, Pennsylvania
Client: Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, District 11-0
Position: Co-Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Archaeological Survey, Fort Roberdeau Historical Park Improvements, Blair County, Pennsylvania
Client: Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Archaeological Investigation, Hopewell Borough Wastewater Collection Facilities, Bedford County, Pennsylvania
Client: Hopewell Borough
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Archaeological Investigation, Park Avenue Tower Housing Project, Curwensville Borough, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania
Client: Central Counties Redevelopment Authority
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Archaeological Investigation, Hyde City Public Wastewater Collection System, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania
Client: Lee-Simpson Associates
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Archaeological Survey, Public Sewer System Extensions, Lawrence Park Township, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania
Client: Lee-Simpson Associates
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Cultural Resources Assessment, U.S. Route 22 Planning Study
Client: Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, District 9-0
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Phase I Archaeological Investigation, Saltillo/Three Springs Joint Sewer Project, Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania
Client: Schneider Consulting Engineers
Position: Principal Investigator

Project: Archaeological Investigations at Danebury Hill, Wiltshire, England (1979)
Client: N/A
Position: Project Assistant

Project: Archaeological Investigations at Wharram Percy Medieval Village, North Yorkshire, England (1979)
Client: N/A
Position: Project Assistant

Project: Archaeological Excavation and Survey, Chimney Rock Mesa, CO (1969-1970)
Client: U.S. Forest Service
Position: Archaeological Surveyor

Project: Archaeological Investigations at the Workman Farm Site (36Bd36), Bedford County, Pennsylvania (1967-1970)
Client: N/A
Position: Project Director

Project: Archaeological Investigations at Sheep Rock Shelter (36Hu1), Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania (1967)
Client: N/A
Position: Co-Project Director

PUBLICATIONS AND MAJOR PAPERS:

- 1994 Bits and Pieces: The Search for Greenwood Furnace. *Pennsylvania Archaeologist* 64 (1), March 1994.
- 1987 Status Indicators: Another Strategy for Interpretation of Settlement Pattern in a 19th Century Industrial Village. In *Consumer Choice in Historical Archaeology*, edited by Suzanne Spencer-Wood. Plenum Press.
- 1985 *Historical Archaeological Strategies in the Interpretation of Settlement Pattern in a Nineteenth Century Iron-Making Village*. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Historical Archaeology, Boston, MA.
- 1983 *Archaeology as a Historical Research Tool*. Paper presented at a workshop at Hopewell Village National Historic Site.
- 1983 *Status Indicators in Company Towns*. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Historical Archaeology, Denver, CO.
- 1977 *Pieces of Greenwood*. TV program for WPSX Public Television, University Park, Pennsylvania.